The History of Worthville Church

Worthville Church was organized 1889. The purchasing committee or trustees for the church lot was J.T. Roberts, H.T. Barnes, O. Hendricks, J.D. McKibben and J.E. Stodghill.

The church lot was purchased from Mrs. Justina A. Stodghill for the sum of $100.00.

The church is a branch of Keys Church which was located about 2 miles down the Keys Ferry Road. Keys Church was dissolved in 1883 or '84. Part of the members of what is now Stark Church. The ones in this community felt like they would like to have a church home closer by. In 1895 a tent meeting was held with a good many additions to the church. In 1895 the church was built with 83 members on roll. Rev. B. Sanders was the first pastor and at this time we were in the South Atlanta District. We are now in the Griffin District. We now worship in the same building which has been repaired and covered several times.

We have had Sunday School at different times, but not at present.

We now have 26 members on roll and Rev. Gene Askew is our pastor.

Mrs. W.J. White

March, 1951